
 
 
 
 
 
 
         

ADDENDUM 2 
 
 
 
 
TO: POTENTIAL RESPONDENTS       DATE: March 1, 2012 
          
SOLICITATION  NO.:  452-2-0436     OPENING DATE:  March 12, 2012, 2:00 PM          
 
SUBJECT:  Answers to Questions Raised in the Pre-proposal Conference Held February 28, 2012 
 

 Question 1. The 2nd bullet on page 2 says to study and develop recommendations on IM towing 
including "the feasibility and effects of the implementation of a fee schedule or establishment of a 
maximum fee for motor vehicle towing services." Based on this statement, will this study only 
involve studying the "feasibility and effects" of a fee schedule or a maximum fee or is the 
consultant expected to recommend a specific fee schedule or a maximum fee? 
 
Answer 1. 
This study and report will only involve studying the feasibility and effects of an Incident Management (IM) 
fee schedule or maximum fee. No specific or maximum fee is to be determined by the study. 

Question 2. On page 3, the last bullet in the first bulleted list under #2 is "cost proposal". Should this be 
"cost analysis?" If not, what is the expectation for the "cost proposal"? 
 
Answer 2 
The expectation of the cost proposal is what the cost to the TDLR is for Morningside to conduct the study. 

Question 3. Does the department want a full cost analysis for IM towing as was done for private 
property towing? 
 
Answer 3 
The TDLR does not need a ‘full cost analysis’ for the IM study, we need enough (for example) IM tow 
tickets and associated costs to tell us the type of IM services and fees charged for those services. 

Question 4. Under #2, page 3, the third bullet in the list of sources is "financial information from incident 
management tow companies." What type of financial information should be requested from tow 
companies — tax return information, audited financials, sample tow tickets, or something else? 
 
Answer 4. 
The ‘financial information’ would include tow tickets and associated costs for performing IM tows to tell us 
the type of IM services and fees charged for those services. 

Question 5. Another bullet under #2 on page 3 in the list of sources says that information should be 
requested from law enforcement agencies in counties with less than 1 million population and counties 
with more than 1 million in population. What is the importance of this distinction since that seems to 
cover all counties? 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
Answer 5 
The importance is to attempt to identify the distinctions (in IM costs) in large/smaller counties (to identify 
the cost differences). 

Question 6. On page 5, we want to confirm that the four CDs that are requested do not need to 
be submitted with the proposal, but must be submitted by the winning bidder upon request prior to 
signing the contract. 
 
Answer 6. 
TDLR confirms that only one complete CD is needed on the due date. We are highly likely to request the 
remainder just prior to contract execution.  
 
Question 7. How many towing companies are licensed to do IM towing? 
 
Answer 7 
Active tow companies licensed to conduct IM tows – 2026  
Expired IM licenses, but within 18 months (eligible to renew) – 486 
 
 
 
 / original signed/ 
______________________________                                                                        
Ben Delamater, CTPM, Purchaser   
Texas Department of Licensing & Regulation 
(512) 463- 4064 
 
 
IN THE SUBMISSION OF BIDS, OFFERS, OR PROPOSALS, THE VENDOR/ 
CONTRACTOR SHOULD ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM AND, 
INCORPORATE ITS CONTENT. 
 
     
  
SIGNED:_____________________________ 
               BIDDER/ OFFERER/ PROPOSER 
    
COMPANY NAME:_________________________________                      
 
 

       


